


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 2:27 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
<kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-355) Termination - ROC EME A-16 EOL Site

RE: Termination Request ~
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME A-16 EOL Site
Unit Letter A, Section 16, T212S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-355) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated March 27, 2013 (received April 1, 2013). The reports
are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC,; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-355) is
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist

- Environmental Bureau
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March 27, 2013

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
il Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Termination Request .
EME A-16 EOL (1R427-355): UL/A, Sec. 16, T21S, R36E ’
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater

Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or .

facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2010, ROC initiated work on the former A-16 EOL junction box. The site is located in
UL/A, Sec. 16, T21S, R36E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 195 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a
backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, creating a 5x3x12 ft deep excavation.
Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field screened using a PID for
hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 12 ft sample was sent to a
commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride
concentration of 16 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and
diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. A total of 12 cubic yards of

~ excavated soil was properly disposed of at a NMOCD facility. The excavated soil was
returned to the excavation and contoured to the surrounding area. On September 27,
2010, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation. A junction box is no longer
needed at the site. The site is adjacent to an active battery lease pad and reseeding of the
site is not necessary.

The junction box site location map, final report, photodocumentation, laboratory analysis,

PID sheet, chloride graph and current photodocumentation are attached.



Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

St

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
. 112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
~ Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471
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- Junction Box Report

RICE Opezrating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION . )
SWD SYSTEM {JUNCTION UNIT SECTION |TOWNSHIP| RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
Eunice Monurment C i : . ) . ‘Length l Width | . Depth
Eumont {EME) A6 EOL ‘ A : 16 21§ %k Lea - Eliminated
LANDTYPE: BLM___ STATE_X  FEE LANDOWNER OTHER __
Depth to Grounidwater 195 __feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20"
Date Started 6/25/2010 _ Date Completed 9/27/2010 OCD Witness No
Soil Excavated 6.7 eubicyads  Excavation Length___ 5  Widh__ 3 Depth 12 feet
Soil Disposed 12 cubic yards Offsite Facility Sundance Services, inc.  Locafion. Eunice, NM
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: Sample Date 911012010 Sample Depth 12 1t
TPH and Chloride laboratory test restilts completed by using an approved lab and testing
proceduirés pursuant to NMOCD guidelines,
Sample, PlDTﬁelﬁ) GRO ~ 7 DRO Chioride CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS
Location ppm . mghkg - mg/kg mag/kg LOCATION -| -DEPTH - mglikg -
SOURCE 12' GRAB 38 <10.0 <10 16 | background. 6" 57
. ' T2 57
) ' ) 3 54
‘General Description of Remedial Action: This junction and line were eliminated 4 57
under the pipeline replacement/upgrade program. After the former junction was removed, o ) » 61
an investigation was conducted using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regula'i intervals, d;;;rgta:tai(l)n &' ‘ 62
creating.-a 5x3x12-ft: Excavation. Chloride field tests were performed on each sample, trench at the. 7 92
which yielded low concenfrations of chloride similar to that of the background sample. ' junction g’ ‘3 118
Organic vapors were meastired using a PID, which also yielded low concentrations. The {sourcey g 86
deepest sample, 12 ft BGS, was sent to a commercial faboratory for analysis, which B ‘ 10’ 85
confirmed low concentrations of chioride-and organics. The excavated soil was retumedto 11 | 141
thé excavation to ground surfdce and contoured to the surTounding area. On 91271201 0; _ ) 12' - 170

site was Seeded with a blend of native végetation and'is expected to retumto a p-roqucﬁ\)év )
capacity at a normalrate: T T
*Windmill 920 ft. SE

‘enclosures: bhét(’)s;. lab results, PID (field)-screenings, chloride graph

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY A

'KNOWLj_ED.QE.AND'BELIEF.
SITE SUPERVISOR ___ Robert Egans ‘SIGNATURE, - AL, %&’ COMPANY _ ‘RICE OPERATING COMPANY

REPORT 4 ,
ASSEMBLED BY Zach Conder . INITIAL ; sl

il
PROJECTLEADER _ fanyBruceBakerJr.  SIGNATURE  eniy Priiiee 2 ton d. pATE  R=34-lf
: AL SO LR =L




EME A-16 EOL Unit A, Section 16, T21S, R36E

Delmeatuon trench bemg excavated b 6/2/2016 Baclling trench 9/27/2010

Seeding excavation | 9/27/2010 Excavation complete T a7r010



CARDINAL

N - PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND * HOBBS, NM 88240

| aboratories

Analytical Results For:

Rice Operating Company
Bruce Baker ’

112 W. Taylor

Hobbs NM, 88240

Fax To: (575) 397-1471

Received: 09/10/2010 Sampling Date: ‘ 109/19/2010
Reported: 09/16/2010 Sampling Type: ' Soil

Project Name: EME A-16 EOL 21/36 Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: NONE GIVEN Sample Recejved BY: ) Jodi Hensan
Project Location: . NOT GIVEN ”

[ S
Sample ID: SOURCE @12' (H020835-01)

Chloride, SM4500C1-B mg/ka Analyzed By: HM
Analyte Resuit Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recavery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 16.0 16.0 08/13/2010 ND 448 112 400 3.51
TPH 8015M ) mg/kg Analyzed By: AB ) i 5:04
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Yalue QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 ‘ 09/15/2010 ND 196 98.1 200 1.07
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 09/15/2010 ND 167 83.6 200 3.54
Surrogate: 1-Chiorooctane §44% 70-130
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 342 % 70-130

Cardina! Laboratories ‘ *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE:  Labitbty an¢ Oamages. Cardinal's hanitty anc chent's e«luswe remedy for amy dam ansing. vhether bases i contraqt o tort, shall b2 dmmtec tc th: amoun paig by chert jor analvses.  All dams, induting those @r neghgence anc
any omer cuse whatscover Shal be deemed waived unless mage M wntng and recewad Oy Cardwial wathin thuty (32} days after complstior of e appheabir Ssawvce. o no eves shaf Jardnal D2 ladie for ncoenal o gonsequenodl  damages,
induding, withou: kowtaoon, business wequptions, lass cf use, o 1oss of profits mcurred by chent, s subsidiaries, affifates o successors ansing out of of related to thz performance o’ e seraces hereundes by Cardmal, ragardless of whether such
claim is based ugan any of the abave stated reasons or gtherwase. Results relate cntv to the samples scentified above. Tris rapart snali Aot te reprocuced exceps in Rll with vnttan aporavl of Canminal Laboratones.

V7 By G e

b

4] .
Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager [ Page 2 of 4 j i;




| e CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST
.+ ARDINAL LABORATORIES '

101 East Marland, Hobhs, NM 88240 2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603
(505) 393-2326° FAX (505) 393- 2476, (325) 673-7001 FAX (325)673-7020

|Campany Name:"

fiee (50&; frue  Cor pory

BILL. TO ANALYSIS REQUEST
Pro]ect Manager & (e ﬁ-a,kgk P.O. #: ) 4
Addless /22 A /c’l;/ o Company:
Clity: 4% bbs State: A7 zip: g{g Attn:
Phona #, S 75 - 353~ /7% paxsy 575 -397- f‘/‘-'7’ Address:
Pro]ect# . ] Pro;ect Owner: City: /‘\
Pro]ectName EME M VAR CYIATY, State: Zip: Q .
Broject Locatioii: N - lphone #: ' @ ,
ST L N
mplerName Ao b"‘—“f i i e e .. JFax #: X é@
"FoR Laa use onLy T ' MATRIX. _ |PRESERV] SAMPLING X /. L
: o : : ~ .
1 cE) +4 S d
: . 2| W NS
: A e N
Lab L.D. Sample 1.D. A HE elel . N5
: fee} }S % E W o é Ql it BN
zlz|3|E Q1 Ol R B
zIS1e12i21.13 El81alE . =)
, e ol=15|218|5|a8|c]2|0|c| DATE | TIME |
Wi 2S5\ | Sowre < fir 121 [ A SR ke & AU W il
- PLEASE NOTE:Uiabilty and Damages, Cardinel'y iabitty and cBent's exclusive remady for any clalm arhing wiiether bagsd I contract of farl, shafl be fhnited to the amount pold by the cliant for the

anuv/len ABclahins Including those for.negligance and any other cnuna whatsoaver shall be deemad walvad un(a!l mada I wiling and recelved by Cordinal within 38 days afler completinn of the epplicabls
carvlza. §n no event shall Cardinat ba Natle for Incldental or ! d g withaut imitsian, b ptions, Josa of ugs, cf lose of profits Incurrad by client, s stibaldlatlas

oifillates of puccesors Brising out of or related to tha psifaimance of services hufeundar by Curdnnl ragndlcu of yhathor such clnlm Is baasd upan sny of the ebiove stalad rennona of athierwise. -
Relinguished By:: Date: Recelved BY: Phone Result: . 1. Yes L] No___|AddTPhone #
’ Fax Result: "0 Yes [0 Mo |Add'l Fax #:
L [/ Time: REMARKS: /é'—/’-’(a.fl ;@65‘;‘(/7"5 7
Rellnqulshsd By: B ti/D)l[j f} ‘calved“By: . ! (X Tpaes @ Aiv ¢ Sud _(’0:4
1 me: b d’(’ / beelcer ! et ¢
: Y"T / oAk 8( f (/ (/ ‘i/ — 8 ¢ i
Dellvered By: {Circle One) i) ! Sample‘c’ondmon CHECKED BY: A e9ing ¢t I
~EE Ggol sIntact,
Sampler SUPS - Bus - Other: Nes [FVes
(. ,./’j . . L L.No [] No
1 Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes Please fax written changes to 505-393- 21&]78

H2L




RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West Tayor Hobbs, NM 88240

PHONE: (575) 393-9174 FAX: (575)397-

1471

PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

Model: PGM 7300
Model: PGM 7300
Model: PGM 7300

Check Model Number:

Serial No: 590-000183

Model: PGM 7600

Serial No: 590-000508

Model: PGM 7600

Serial No: 590-000504

i

Model: PGM 7600

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE

Serial No: 110-023920
Serial No: 110-013744
Serial No: 592-903318

LOTNO: G258 (i EXPIRATION DATE: G-27-20/2
FILL DATE: - METER READING ACCURACY: /O 0p
ACCURACY : +- 2% ‘
SYSTEM | JUNCTION | UNIT | SECTION | TOWN SHIP | RANGE
EME /716 Vi /¢ 2/ 3¢
SAMPLE ID PID SAMPLE ID PID
Setide. 7 /C:F
& (0.3
7' 3.¢
/0" .5
/' 3 PN AR NN

1 verify that T have calibrated the above instrument in accordance to the manufacture operation manual.

P

SIGNATUE: pa

P

L
A~

DATE: T —/C=201)



CHLORIDE CONCENTRATION CURVE | RICE Operating Company

EME A-16 EOL

Unit ‘A", Sec. 16, T21S, R36E

Backhoe samples at the junction (source)

= Chloride Concentration vs. Depth

54
57
61
62
92
118 ' T ‘ ' ' ’ ‘ ' ‘
86 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 M 12
85 Depth bgs (ft) '

11 141
12 170

ppm

olole|N[ofalaiw]n

Groundwater = 195 ft.



Current Photodocumentation

N

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME A-16 EOL
UL/A, Section 16, T21S, R36E

NS

Facing northwest 2/6/2013

Facing east 2/6/2013



